Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: Q3 2023 EGMR for WM Arkansas Sites

From: Reynolds, Jodi [mailto:jreynol0@wm.com]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Greg Banic (adpce.ad) <Greg.Banic@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: Q3 2023 EGMR for WM Arkansas Sites

AFIN: 72-00144

PMT#: 0290-S1-R4

Received
By Haley Griffith at 3:52 pm, Oct 23, 2023

DOC ID#: 84782

TO: CH>FILE <HG

Hello, Greg! Attached please find the Q3 2023 Explosive Gas Monitoring Reports for the following WM sites:

e Two Pine Landfill

e Jefferson County Landfill
e Ozark Ridge Landfill

e Eco-Vista Landfill

Thanks,

Jodi Reynolds

(Pronouns: she/her. Learn about Allyship.)
Environmental Protection Manager, Arkansas
MID%SOUTH Market Area

jreynol0@wm.com

C: 479.699.1475

88 Joyce Lane
Russellville, AR 72802
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Click Here to Learn More about WM’s Inclusion, Equity & Diversity Strategy

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.




ECO-VISTA LANDFILL, LLC
. 2210 Waste Management Drive
Springdale, AR 72762

WASTE MANAGEMENT Office: (479) 361-2069
Fax: (479) 361-5934

August 8, 2023

Waste Management- Eco-Vista Landfill
Mr. Don Tennison — Operations Manager
2210 Waste Management Drive
Springdale, AR 72762

RE: Third Quarter of 2023 Explosive Gas Monitoring
Waste Management — Eco-Vista Landfill
Solid Waste Permit # 290-S1-R3 AFIN # 72-00144

Dear Mr. Tennison:

Enclosed are the results of the Third Quarter 2023 explosive monitoring event conducted on
August 8, 2023, at the Eco-Vista Landfill. Please note that all results were below the regulatory
limits.

These results should be placed in the Facility's Permanent Operating Record. A copy has been
sent to ADEQ pursuant to Permit Condition #18 of the above referenced permit.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to call me at
(479) 257-4684.

Sincerely,

iy —

Thomas Hangsleben
Waste Management
Gas Technician

Enclosed: Third Quarter 2023 Explosive Gas Monitoring Record

cC: ADEQ Solid Waste Division
Eco-Vista POR 8§.1.2



Eco-Vista (Tontitown) Landfill
Perimeter Gas Migration Monitoring Summary - Q3 2023

AFIN: 72-00144 Permit No. 0290-51-R3

Sample Period Methane  OUxygen Probe In Compliance  (
Probe No. Date/Time %vol %vol  Lower Explosive Limit % Condition Comments Yes or No)
GP-1R 8/8/2023 12:53 1] 20.6 0 Good None Yes
GP-2 8812023 12:56 0 20.6 0 Good None Yes
GP-3 8/8/2023 13:02 0 20.6 0 Good None Yes
GP-4 8/8/2023 13:06 0 19.2 0 Good None Yes
GP-5 8i8/2023 13:21 0 20.9 0 Good None Yes
GP-6 8/8/2023 13:56 0 18.9 0 Good None Yes
GP-7 8/8/2023 14:00 0 20.7 0 Good None Yes
GP-8 8/8/2023 14:04 0 16.9 0 Good None Yes
GP-9 8/8/2023 14:13 0 1741 0 Good None Yes
GP-10 81812023 14:17 0 16.1 0 Good None Yes
GP-11 8/8/2023 14:22 0 20.7 0 Good None Yes
GP-13 81812023 14:38 0 21 0 Good None Yes
GP-14R 8/8/2023 14:47 0 19.7 0 Good None Yes
GP-15R 8/8/2023 15:15 0 17.3 0 Good None Yes
GP-16 8/8/2023 15:11 0 204 0 Good None Yes
GP-17 8/8/2023 14:26 0 209 0 Good None Yes
GP-18(office) 8/8/2023 15:39 0 21 0 N/A Nane Yes
GP-19(scale house) 81812023 15:21 0 20.8 0] N/A None Yes
GP-21{Hauling Company) 8/8/2023 15:38 0 20.9 0] N/A None Yes
GP-23 (Maint Barn) 8/8/2023 14:51 0 21 0 N/A None Yes
GP-24 (Storage Barn) 8/8/2023 14:52 0 21 0 N/A None Yes
GP-25 (Gas System Storage) 81812023 14:57 0 20.9 0 N/A None Yes
EVLF1CAL 1/9/2023 10:45 14.8 15 14.8 70.3 -1.34 1.33 -1.32 1.35
EVLF1CAL 11912023 10:46 0 0 21 79 0 0 0 0

Weather Report - Clear Skies -87 Degrees - Barometer 29.89inHg - Wind 7 mph SW - Humidity 58%




